
Harbor Commission

Regular Meeting Agenda

Tuesday, July 17, 2012
5:30 p.m., City Hall Council Chambers

                                  City of South Haven

1. Call to Order

Roll Call: Chairman Jeff Arnold,  Vice-Chairman Mary Stephens, Fred Jeffers, Cathy Pyle, Alan 
Silverman, Daniel Strong, Greg Sullivan.

2.  Approval of Agenda 

3.  Approval of Minutes: June 19, 2012 Meeting

4.  Interested Citizens in the Audience Will be Heard on Items Not on the Agenda

5.  Marina Reports

6.  423 Williams St, Boat Lift Site Plan

7.  Bridge Response

8.  Dredging Permit Proposal

9.  Queen's Cup Discussion

Member and Staff Comments

Adjourn

RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED,
Paul VandenBosch
Harbormaster

1



Harbor Commission

Regular Meeting Minutes

Tuesday, June 19, 2012
5:30 p.m., City Hall Council Chambers

                                  City of South Haven

1. Call to Order by Arnold at 5:30 p.m.

Present: Stephens, Sullivan, Jeffers, Pyle, Arnold
Absent:  Silverman, Strong

Also present: Robin Abshire, Marina Manager; John Marple, Owner/Manager Old Harbor Inn, 
Wendy Hochstedler, Finance Director

VandenBosch noted that the new Marina Manager is here and requested that the 
Commission move the Marina Manager Item 8 to Item 3a

2.  Approval of Agenda 

Motion by Stephens, second by Pyle to approve the agenda as revised. All in favor. Motion 
carried.

3. Approval of Minutes: April 17, 2012 Meeting

Based on a question regarding the minutes, the board quizzed Marple regarding what the 
actual district would be. Pyle raised the question of qualifying for grants. Marple said “from 
pier head to pier head to the bridge all property adjoining the river only” works for him. 

Motion by Stephens, second by Jeffers to amend the minutes to read as noted above.

All in favor. Motion carried.

Motion by Sullivan, second by Jeffers to approve the April 17, 2012 regular meeting minutes 
as revised.  

All in favor. Motion carried.

June 19, 2012
Harbor Commission

Regular Meeting Minutes
DRAFT

1

2



3a. Marina Management Update

VandenBosch introduced John Marple as the new Marina Manager.  

Marple noted he was the Harbor Master during the 80’s into the 90’s when the South Marina 
was developed and was also instrumental in vacating the turning basin. Marple has been 
shadowing  Abshire  and  staff  and  had  some  meetings.  Marple  noted  that  he  feels  the 
facilities are in great shape and noted he feels that Abshire has done a great job. Marple  
explained that the City has appointed him for a month and Marple hopes to continue on 
through the termination of Abshire’s contract in October.

Marple’s biggest concern is the Queen’s Cup, a very important event for the city. Marple 
noted that unfortunately this year there is not a lot of water so staff will be challenged by 
where to put the boats. Noted volunteers are needed. 

4.  Interested Citizens in the Audience Will be Heard on Items Not on the Agenda

None at this time.

5.  Marina Reports

VandenBosch gave an overview of the Marina Reports.

Noted that we have a problem with tokens, so has sent out some bad tokens and they are to 
be recalibrated to work in the machine. 

VandenBosch commented on the Lake Michigan water levels,  which are about  10’ from 
record lows.

6.  Harbor Commission Code of Ordinances

VandenBosch stated that recent Parliamentary Procedures training encouraged getting the 
Commissions’ Code of Ordinances out to members.

7.  Queen's Cup Update

VandenBosch noted that staff will be challenged to get the deep draft boats into slips and 
some will be rafted off. 

Stephens asked about the 10’ shoal between the pier heads. VandenBosch said the biggest 
boats are probably going to turn around and go back. The depth we have seen is about 12’ 
but it is different in different areas. Stephens asked how deep the deep draft boats are to 
which VandenBosch responded that some of the deeper draft boats are 8’ to 10’. 

June 19, 2012
Harbor Commission

Regular Meeting Minutes
DRAFT

2

3



8.  Marina Management Update  

See Item 3a. above.

9.  Black River Park Gravel Road and Drainage Response

VandenBosch noted that he had gotten a request to look into the feasibility of moving the 
drive  to  align  so  those  pulling  longer  trailers  and  boats  could  approach  more  easily. 
VandenBosch stated that the City Engineer thought it would be quite costly to line that up, 
including the cost of installing new storm sewer with the drive re-alignment. The City Manager 
has asked the City Engineer to continue to review this with the thought of a less extensive 
solution.

VandenBosch updated that changes requested regarding to the bridge and another question 
this board had last month will be in the next agenda.

Member and Staff Comments

VandenBosch noted that the pre-bid meeting for the North Marina facility was today and the 
City is expecting to have a number of estimates.

Pyle asked about the Gus Macker which is coming on South Beach. VandenBosch said it is 
going to be on Water Street near the South Marina. The Board discussed pros and cons of 
the beach location.

Sullivan had a report of shoaling in Slip Away Cove which drew 5’1” and noted that a boat 
has to go way in to avoid the shoaling.

VandenBosch updated regarding dredging issues and timing of permitting. Noted that Army 
Corps may not  be returning.  VandenBosch also  noted that  a seasonal  boater had to be 
refunded  and  turned  away  due to  the low water,  so  indicated  that  there  needs to  be  a 
dredging.

Arnold thanked Alan Silverman (in absentia) for all his hard work on the Queen’s Cup, and 
Paul VandenBosch and Robin Abshire for helping organize the Queen’s Cup. Arnold noted 
that he believes Abshire’s last day is next week and thanked her for her service during all  
those years. 

Abshire noted that she will be working in New Buffalo. 

Adjourn

Motion by Stephens. second by Pyles to adjourn at 6:03 p.m. 

All in favor. Motion carried.
June 19, 2012

Harbor Commission
Regular Meeting Minutes

DRAFT

3

4



RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED,

Marsha Ransom
Recording Secretary

June 19, 2012
Harbor Commission

Regular Meeting Minutes
DRAFT

4

5



Revenues: Month Actual
YTD 

Actual
2011-12

Adpoted Budget
State Grant -$                       4,194$                                           4,194$                                        
Interest and Rents (3,580)                    7,607                                             10,000                                        
Charges for Service 29,815                   481,707                                         510,000                                      
Other Revenue 789                        7,301                                             7,000                                          

Total Revenues 27,024$                 500,809$                                       531,194$                                    

Expenses: Month Actual 0
YTD 

Actual
2011-12

Adpoted Budget
Personnel Costs 11,311$                 57,644$                                         70,385$                                      
Supplies 1,280                     12,759                                           6,800                                          
Admin/Computing/Equipment Fees 5,650                     67,796                                           67,796                                        
Contractual Services 6,718                     76,531                                           84,100                                        
Other Services and Charges 10,959                   134,253                                         140,180                                      
Utilities 2,278                     24,713                                           32,700                                        
Repairs and Maintenance 3,828                     9,889                                             14,200                                        
Capital Outlay -                             106,770                                         80,000                                        
Operating Transfers Out -                             25,627                                           25,627                                        
Total Expenses 42,023                   515,982                                         521,788                                      
Depreciation -                             -                                                     88,000                                        

Total Expenses and Depreciation 42,023$                 515,982$                                       609,788$                                    

Net Fund Change (14,999)$                (15,173)$                                        (78,594)$                                     

Retained Earnings June 30 2,026,722$                                    
Less Net Capital Assets (944,937)$                                      

 Net Undesignated Reserves 1,081,786$                                   

Add Seasonal Rentals paid but not posted to income yet 183,324$                                       
Deduct Expenses paid in advance, not posted to expense yet (814)$                                            
Deduct amounts owed to Marina but not yet received
Add current expenses owed but not paid yet 4,196$                                          

Adjusted Undesignated Reserves 1,253,319$                                   

Cash & Investments Balance 1,253,319$                                   

City of South Haven
Marina Fund - Fund 594

For the period ended June 30, 2012

6



Marina Fund Revenue

Marina Fund Revenue
As of June 30, 2012

Fiscal Year Ending in Revenue Operational Net
Seasonal Transient Total Expense Revenue NOTES ON OPERATIONAL EXPENSES:

2002 234,236 161,984 396,220 369,081 27,139
2003 259,840 166,084 425,924 403,463 22,461
2004 280,151 167,907 448,058 429,353 18,705 Operational Expense does not include depreciation of approximately $88,000 per year.
2005 282,245 170,944 453,189 479,287 -26,098 Operational Expenses do not include large construction expenses.
2006 300,819 173,817 474,636 517,881 -43,245 Operational Expenses do not include the annual transfer to the River Maintenance Fund
2007 343,171 170,869 514,040 471,088 42,952 of approximately $25,627 annually. 
2008 368,408 168,362 536,770 493,906 42,864
2009 377,955 166,674 544,629 492,039 52,590
2010 350,635 161,584 512,219 485,399 26,820
2011 314,270 140,546 454,816 521,900 -67,084
2012 330,660 151,046 481,706 427,390 54,316

Seasonal Marina Revenue Calendar Year
Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Total

2007 58,007 147,702 34,975 42,960 23,115 -3,846 6,199 1,554 703 1,100 22,348 19,285 354,102
2008 60,795 185,520 32,325 36,210 19,130 16,761 820 50 0 6,550 26,799 900 385,860
2009 44,784 185,069 32,390 25,955 31,150 23,488 843 50 850 900 27,990 1,000 374,469
2010 13,035 218,460 41,530 20,235 5,050 20,692 0 434 350 200 29,812 1,000 350,798
2011 43,222 157,210 38,473 31,230 12,498 -158 800 1,950 400 1,100 17,625 8,865 313,215
2012 31,810 178,650 44,840 14,750 31,795 -1,925 0 0 0 0 0 0 299,920

Transient Marina Revenue Calendar Year
Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Total

2007 0 0 0 8,528 11,494 39,340 56,647 48,986 10,983 1,553 -41 0 177,490
2008 0 0 0 11,657 8,957 29,620 53,315 53,501 11,385 630 0 0 169,065
2009 0 0 0 11,972 10,994 24,877 55,645 39,835 22,176 1,301 0 0 166,800
2010 0 0 0 8,445 9,029 25,154 52,730 40,107 8,654 1,299 0 0 145,418
2011 0 0 0 373 16,162 21,221 47,565 41,459 12,635 515 0 0 139,930
2012 0 0 0 4,684 12,448 31,740 0 0 0 0 0 0 48,872

7



Revenues: Month Actual
YTD 

Actual
2011-12

Adpoted Budget
State Grant -$                  # -$                    -$                          
Charges for Service 15,578              150,189              143,500                    
Interest and Rents -                        248                     3,000                        
Other Revenue -                        59                       -                                

Total Revenues 15,578$            # 150,497$           146,500$                 

Expenses: Month Actual
YTD 

Actual
2011-12

Adpoted Budget
Personnel Costs 5,569$              41,131$              44,569$                    
Supplies 605                   2,600                  2,300                        
Admin/Computing/Equipment Fees 2,042                24,508                24,508                      
Contractual Services 7,516                21,417                25,700                      
Utilities 788                   7,103                  7,000                        
Other Services and Charges 749                   9,518                  9,225                        
Repairs and Maintenance 301                   2,346                  8,500                        
Capital Outlay -                        21,325                3,650                        
Operating Transfers Out -                        5,547                  5,547                        
Total Expenses 17,569              135,496              130,999                    

Depreciation -                        -                         50,000                      

Total Expenses and Depreciation 17,569$            135,496$           180,999$                 

Net Fund Change (1,992)$             15,001$              (34,499)$                   

Retained Earnings June 30 656,243$            
Less Net Capital Assets (541,437)$           

 Net Undesignated Reserves 114,806$           

Add Seasonal Rentals paid but not posted to income yet 38,729$              
Deduct Expenses paid in advance, not posted to expense yet (567)$                  
Deduct Amount due from Beach, Rev earned but not transferred to cash (9,990)$               
Add Accounts payable owed but not paid yet 6,914$                
Add Wages & Payroll tax payable owed but not paid yet 723$                   

Adjusted Undesignated Reserves 165,615$           

Cash & Investments Balance 165,615$           

City of South Haven
Black River Park Fund - Fund 545

For the period ended June 30, 2012

8



Black River Park Revenues

Black River Park Revenue
As of June 30, 2012

Fiscal Year Seasonal Transient Boat Launch & Seasonal Revenue Operational Net
 Ending Dock Dock Parking fees Launch Permit Total Expense Revenue Note: Operational Expense does not include depreciation of approximately 

2007 84,563 9,480 42,544 10,471 147,058 90,412 56,646 $46,000 per year.
2008 96,484 11,143 37,896 10,053 155,576 97,145 58,431 Operational Expenses do not include large construction expenses.
2009 93,239 9,240 37,261 11,922 151,662 99,992 51,670 Operational Expenses do not include the annual transfer to the 
2010 84,432 9,249 38,478 10,183 142,342 90,883 51,459 River Maintenance Fund of approximately $5,500 annually
2011 66,393 8,658 42,038 3,859 120,948 113,430 7,518
2012 73,619 10,711 55,134 10,097 149,561 129,949 19,613

Boat Launching & Parking Fees Revenue Calendar Year
Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Total

2007 0 0 0 1,289 4,160 7,725 13,459 7,941 5,917 1,808 0 0 42,299
2008 0 0 0 831 2,768 5,172 11,030 10,046 4,709 2,170 0 0 36,726
2009 0 0 0 370 3,378 5,558 10,738 7,704 8,311 812 0 0 36,871
2010 0 0 0 527 6,102 4,284 13,972 11,844 2,799 2,186 0 0 41,714
2011 0 0 0 126 4,301 6,870 19,145 10,345 7,373 1,221 0 0 49,381
2012 0 0 0 0 7,000 10,050 0 0 0 0 0 0 17,050

Launching - Seasonal Permit Revenue Calendar Year
Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Total

2007 0 0 0 2,261 4,157 2,749 1,453 0 0 0 0 0 10,620
2008 0 0 0 1,885 3,743 2,972 1,620 0 0 0 0 0 10,220
2009 0 0 0 2,770 4,924 2,608 640 0 0 0 0 0 10,942
2010 0 0 0 1,370 7,158 1,015 1,546 0 75 0 0 150 11,314
2011 0 0 0 610 75 1,403 1,222 0 0 75 0 0 3,385
2012 0 0 0 600 6,620 1,580 0 0 0 0 0 0 8,800

Seasonal Dock Revenue Calendar Year
Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Total

2007 9,140 27,530 6,155 11,695 12,270 5,762 0 0 250 400 5,200 4,787 83,189
2008 7,940 45,315 9,400 11,905 12,675 -1,388 0 0 200 2,000 5,009 1,655 94,711
2009 6,865 41,215 7,085 9,125 4,990 15,095 0 0 0 0 5,000 0 89,375
2010 3,740 30,265 19,680 11,325 15,585 -1,163 1,650 0 0 0 4,650 2,369 88,101
2011 6,550 22,995 3,740 7,215 8,505 8,720 727 3,707 0 1,680 2,175 4,670 70,684
2012 3,995 20,485 9,585 6,440 18,500 1,655 0 0 0 0 0 0 60,660

Transient Dock Revenue Calendar Year
Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Total

2007 0 0 0 169 1,303 1,986 3,988 2,672 984 0 0 0 11,102
2008 0 0 0 329 1,562 1,609 2,571 2,904 1,204 303 0 0 10,481
2009 0 0 0 0 483 1,776 2,444 3,796 1,332 0 0 0 9,831
2010 0 0 0 0 748 930 2,657 2,479 746 0 0 0 7,560
2011 0 0 0 0 818 1,958 4,492 2,190 1,181 23 0 0 10,662
2012 0 0 0 0 604 2,221 0 0 0 0 0 0 2,825

9



10



Ft.

-1

0

+ 1

+ 2

+ 3

+ 4

+ 5

M.

-0.3

0

+ 0.3

+ 0.6

+ 0.9

+ 1.2

+ 1.5

2010

JUL

1986

AUG

1986

SEP

1986

OCT

1986

NOV

1986

DEC

1986

2011

JAN

1987

FEB

1986

MAR

1986

APR

1986

MAY

1986

JUN

1986

JUL

1986

1964

AUG

1986

1964

SEP

1986

1964

OCT

1986

1964

NOV

1986

1964

DEC

1986

1964

2012

JAN

1987

1965

FEB

1986

1964

MAR

1986

1964

APR

1986

1964

MAY

1986

1964

JUN

1986

1964

JUL

1986

1964

AUG

1986

1964

SEP

1986

1964

OCT

1986

1964

NOV

1986

1964

DEC

1986

1964

CHART DATUM  577.5 FEET (176.0 METERS)

1985
1985

1973 1973

1936
1934

1926 1934

** Average, Maximum and Minimum for period 1918-2011

LAKES MICHIGAN-HURON

LAKES MICHIGAN-HURON WATER LEVELS - JULY 2012

LEGEND
LAKE LEVELS

RECORDED

PROJECTED

AVERAGE **

MAXIMUM **

MINIMUM **

11



July 3, 2012

TO: Harbor Commission

FR: Paul VandenBosch

RE: 423 Williams St. Boat Lift

The zoning ordinance requires Harbor Commission review for any construction in the water or 
near shore in Section 1724.2.

Section 38-4(8) prohibits any encroachment upon the harbor lines as established, except as 
permitted in Section 38-6.

Section 38-6 allows for modification of structures which encroach onto the city harbor lines 
under the following terms:

The Harbor Commission may approve modification in the length, width and location of legal 
nonconforming structures which encroach upon the Harbor lines under the following conditions:

(1) The Harbor Commission finds that the proposed change constitutes an improvement to safe 
navigation and increase in the width of the navigation channel.

(2) The encroachment of each and every dock on the parcel shall not be greater than the average 
encroachment.

The proposal appears to be a boat lift which encroaches upon the Harbor line, but is within 
the encroachment of existing pilings.

Harbor Commission review should consider the following items:

Does the Harbor Commission make findings (1) and (2) above?

Will any portion of the project impede safe navigation?

Will any portion of the project have an adverse impact on the adjacent property owner's 
access to their property?

Will any portion of the proposed project have an adverse impact on the adjacent property 
owner's ability to develop their property?

Any other impacts to navigation, boat traffic or shore development should be considered.

The Harbor Commission is requested to approve or deny the proposed site plan based on 
Section 38-6 of the City Code, and to make a recommendation to the Planning Commission 
for consideration in Planning Commission site plan review. 

12



.int Page 1 of 1

The original photographs displayed here were taken in the spring of 2011. The 'best resolution' of these images is 0.5 fe t per pixel.

Digital ortho photography consists of images processed by computer to remove the distortions caused by tilt of the aircr and topographic relief in the
landscape. These images are properly scaled and located in the state plane coordinate system (NAD83) thus giving the similar characteristics of a map.

\B 2011 Digital
.ii;1I, Orthophotograph

[J IMunicipal Name
.~c Municipal Border

J.l: Railroads

~! Public Roads

Copyright@2001 Land Infonnation Access Association

http://www.vbco.org/maps/mapprint.htm 5/4/2012

13



14



15



16



17



18



19



20



21



22



23



24



25



26



27



28



29



30



31



32



33



34



35



36



37



38



39



40



41



42



 
 
 
MEMORANDUM 
 
To: Paul Vandenbosch, Harbor Master 
 Brian Dissette, City Manager 
 Roger Huff, DPW Director 
 
From: Larry Halberstadt, PE, City Engineer 
 
Date: June 18, 2012 
 
RE: Bascule Bridge, Harbor Commission Requests 
 
At the May 15 meeting of the Harbor Commission, requests were made to have the Public Works 
Department install improvements at the Dyckman Avenue Bascule Bridge.  Specifically, the Public 
Works Department was requested to install video monitoring systems to permit better channel 
visibility for the bridge operator and to install warning lights to alert boat owners that the bridge is 
closing. 
 
In 2011, the Engineering Department completed a three year effort to secure state and federal 
funding for bascule bridge improvements.  Funding is being made available for construction to begin 
in the State’s 2013 fiscal year which begins on October 1, 2012.  We are currently working with 
Hardesty & Hanover, LLP on developing the construction documents and complying with preliminary 
grant submittal requirements.  Construction is anticipated to begin in late fall/early winter after the 
seasonal navigation closure. 
 
As part of the grant submittal process, funds were requested for installation of a video monitoring 
system.  The proposed system will provide closed circuit cameras to monitor boat traffic on the river 
and the operating machinery on the bridge.  We intend to proceed with installation of the video 
monitoring system with the bridge rehabilitation project.  Because of the extensive work that is 
required to revamp the hydraulic and electric systems, it is not feasible to install the full video 
monitoring system at this time.  The rehabilitation project will include new submarine cables below 
the river that will have additional conductors and signal wires as needed for the video system. 
 
Funds were also requested to replace the traffic signals and gates on the bridge.  Installing closing 
warning lights could be incorporated into the design for this system.  Due to the complexity of the 
bridge control systems, it is recommended that Hardesty & Hanover be given the opportunity to 
review the Harbor Commission’s request and determine the best method for incorporating the 
closing warning lights into the control system upgrades that will be implemented with the overall 
bridge rehabilitation project.  Any improvements that are made prior to the rehabilitation project could 
potentially need to be discarded and replaced during rehabilitation.  Because grant and matching 
funds are limited, it does not make a lot of sense to perform this work twice. 
 
We thank the Harbor Commission for their recommendations.  We should be able to have the 
requested improvements ready for the 2013 navigation season. 

   Dept. of Public Works
City of South Haven

DPW Building • 1199 8th Ave. • South Haven, Michigan  49090 
Telephone (269) 637-0737 • Fax (269) 637-4778 

43



1

Paul Vandenbosch

From: O'Bryan, Thomas W LRE <Thomas.W.O'Bryan@usace.army.mil>
Sent: Wednesday, May 16, 2012 12:49 PM
To: Paul Vandenbosch
Subject: RE: South Haven sheet 2 (UNCLASSIFIED)

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 
Caveats: NONE 
 
yes 
 
Tom O'Bryan 
616‐842‐5510 ext 25523 
Cell 616‐340‐5795 
 
 
‐‐‐‐‐Original Message‐‐‐‐‐ 
From: Paul Vandenbosch [mailto:pvandenbosch@south‐haven.com]  
Sent: Wednesday, May 16, 2012 11:29 AM 
To: O'Bryan, Thomas W LRE 
Subject: RE: South Haven sheet 2 (UNCLASSIFIED) 
 
Tom; 
 
Is the expedited dredging permit application the same as the normal dredging permit application? 
 
Paul VandenBosch 
Project Manager 
City of South Haven 
539 Phoenix Street 
South Haven, MI 49090 
269‐637‐0775 desk 
269‐637‐5319 fax 
pvandenbosch@south‐haven.com  
 
 
‐‐‐‐‐Original Message‐‐‐‐‐ 
From: O'Bryan, Thomas W LRE [mailto:Thomas.W.O'Bryan@usace.army.mil]  
Sent: Wednesday, May 16, 2012 9:17 AM 
To: Paul Vandenbosch 
Cc: Wright, David L LRE; Rose, Steven S LRE; Schropp, Chris C LRE; Bouwhuis, Brian J LRE; Mahoney, Maureen H. (Mollie) 
LRE 
Subject: RE: South Haven sheet 2 (UNCLASSIFIED) 
 
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 
Caveats: NONE 
 

44



2

The only option that I am aware of would be to apply for a dredging permit from the USACE and the State of Michigan 
and perform the dredging with your own resources.  We have expedited permits for other communities to dredge the 
federal channel so if this is the route that you decide to take the sooner the better for applying for a permit. 
 
The USACE does not have funding for the dredging at South Haven Harbor this year or any year in the near future as we 
many priorities across the country that compete for the federal tax dollars and in the Great Lakes region we only 
currently receive minimal funds for the commercial ports let alone shallow draft harbors like South Haven 
 
Feel free to contact me for any further assistance. 
 
Tom O'Bryan 
616‐842‐5510 ext 25523 
Cell 616‐340‐5795 
 
‐‐‐‐‐Original Message‐‐‐‐‐ 
From: Paul Vandenbosch [mailto:pvandenbosch@south‐haven.com]  
Sent: Wednesday, May 16, 2012 9:00 AM 
To: O'Bryan, Thomas W LRE 
Subject: RE: South Haven sheet 2 (UNCLASSIFIED) 
 
Tom; 
 
At last night's Harbor Commission meeting, we reviewed the soundings and have a concern about the shoal area just 
outside of the pierheads, where the soundings are identified at roughly 10.6 feet.   
 
Our tall ship, the Friends Goodwill draws 9 feet, and we expect a number of sailboats to arrive during the Queen's Cup 
race which would be affected by a 10 foot depth. 
 
Are there any options to remove this shoal area prior to the June 29 Queens Cup race? 
 
Thanks 
 
Paul VandenBosch 
Project Manager 
City of South Haven 
539 Phoenix Street 
South Haven, MI 49090 
269‐637‐0775 desk 
269‐637‐5319 fax 
pvandenbosch@south‐haven.com  
 
 
‐‐‐‐‐Original Message‐‐‐‐‐ 
From: O'Bryan, Thomas W LRE [mailto:Thomas.W.O'Bryan@usace.army.mil]  
Sent: Tuesday, May 15, 2012 9:36 AM 
To: Robin Abshire; Paul Vandenbosch 
Cc: Wright, David L LRE; Mahoney, Maureen H. (Mollie) LRE; Rose, Steven S LRE; Schropp, Chris C LRE; Bouwhuis, Brian J 
LRE 
Subject: FW: South Haven sheet 2 (UNCLASSIFIED) 
 
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 
Caveats: NONE 

45



3

 
Here is the condition survey for sheet 2 in South Haven.  Let me know if you need anything more. 
 
Tom O'Bryan 
616‐842‐5510 ext 25523 
Cell 616‐340‐5795 
 
 
‐‐‐‐‐Original Message‐‐‐‐‐ 
From: Schmidt, Eric D LRE  
Sent: Tuesday, May 15, 2012 9:09 AM 
To: Greene, Ron D LRE; Drum, Kenneth C LRE 
Cc: Roznowski, Anthony P LRE; Holly, Donald D LRE; O'Donoghue, William J LRE; Mahoney, Maureen H. (Mollie) LRE; 
Rose, Steven S LRE; Wright, David L LRE; Kempisty, Bill J LRE; O'Bryan, Thomas W LRE; Schropp, Chris C LRE; Creeden, 
Thomas A LRE 
Subject: South Haven sheet 2 (UNCLASSIFIED) 
 
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 
Caveats: NONE 
 
Attached is the condition survey for South Haven harbor sheet 2 conducted on May 8th 2012. PDF print was converted 
from .dgn file per Don Holly request. 
 
v/r 
Eric Schmidt 
 
Civil Engineer Technician  
Army Corps of Engineers  
Lake Michigan Area Office  
307 S Harbor Dr  
Grand Haven, MI 49417  
(616) 842‐5510 ext. 25528  
 
 
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 
Caveats: NONE 
 
 
 
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 
Caveats: NONE 
 
 
 
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 
Caveats: NONE 
 
 
 
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 
Caveats: NONE 
 

46



48



49



50



51


	Harbor Commission July 17, 2012
	Minutes, Jun 19, 2012
	Financial Reports
	Kalamazoo Power Squadron
	Lake Levels
	423 Williams St Boat Lift Request
	Harbor Lines
	Bascule Bridge Report
	Dredging Permits



